

# NOUSHIN AZIZABADI FARAHANI

## CAREER OBJECTIVE

"I am ready to collaborate with you and can assure you that, based on my work experience, I am capable of establishing effective connections with customers. I am precise and organized, and I always maintain a friendly and approachable demeanor with a smile on my face."

## EXPERIENCE

### Travel Agent

February 2017 - Present | sofi gasht, Tehran

### Real Estate Agent

February 2019 - September 2023 | Rasam Kazheh, Tehran

- Developed excellent communication skills through providing advice and guidance on property-related matters.
- Demonstrated ability to build strong relationships with clients, colleagues and other stakeholders in the real estate industry.
- Skilled in negotiating deals between buyers and sellers to ensure maximum benefit for both parties.

## EDUCATION

### Bachelor of Science (B.S.) in Metallurgical Engineering

June 2017

Islamic Azad univercity, Karaj, Karaj

## CERTIFICATIONS

- ICDL
- License Of Travel Agent
- License in video ediiting

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

### Server

March 2021 - July 2022 | work in a Elderly Home, tehran, iran

- I work there just once a week

## CONTACT

- ☎ (437) 552-5247
- ✉ nooshinfarahani19373@gmail.com
- 📍 toronhill, ON

## SKILLS

- Customer Service
- Communication Skills
- Time management
- Handling Pressure
- Team Collaboration

## LANGUAGES

- **English**  
Intermediate